FINANCE COMMITTEE 4:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL MEETING 5:30 P.M.
CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Tentative AGENDA
Monday August 25, 2025

INVOCATION Nathan Dawson of the North Baptist Church
PLEDGE

OPENING OF MEETING

Roll Call

Mayor’s Statement

Public Comments

PUBLIC HEARING
Tax Levy 2025

INFORMTION ONLY
Amphitheater Dedication-October 9, 2025, 4:30 p.m.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Administrator Report

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Council Minutes-August 11, 2025 2. PD Reports

ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION
Council Bill No. 25-010 Tax Levy 2025 (159 (2nd)

MOTION

Admin-Place used vehicles and equipment with Joplin auction (Motion to approve and vote)

CD-Place a produced and framed mural on the side of 110 W. Broadway overlooking Rt.66 and a painting on the
trolley pillar with a Rt. 66 Shield, and a billboard at 171 Roundabout by WOW Printing and not to exceed
$15,000.00 (Motion to approve and vote)

COMMITTEE REPORT
1. Financial Oversight

A. Statement of Accounts, August 25, 2025, Action & Authorization
2. Committee of the Whole

Next Council Meeting September 08, 2025

ADJOURN



Webb City

M City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street * Webb City, Missouri 64870
peeererrenianinninainne $
We Love It Herg! Office of Finance 417-673-4651 ¢ Fax —417-673-6264

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will be held at 5:30 P.M., Monday, August 25, 2025 at City Hall , 200 South Main, Webb City,
Missouri, in the Council Chambers, at which time citizens may be heard on the proposed property tax levy to be
set by the City of Webb City.

City of Webb City - Proposed 2025 Tax Levy

Current 2024 Proposed 2025

Levy Levy
General Fund Levy r 0.3710 0.3510
Library Fund Levy 0.2498 0.2364
Park Fund Levy 0.0841 0.0796
Total Levy 0.7049 0.6670

2024 Anticipated 2025 Anticipated

Assessed Valuation Revenues Assessed Valuation Revenues

Residential 98,671,710 695,537 110,145,070 734,668
Agriculture 230,360 1,624 236,010 1,574
Commercial 42,649,070 . 300,633 42,800,190 285,477
Local RR/Utility 25,730 181 58,840 352
State RR/Utility 3,728,732 26,284 5,532,328 36,901
Total Assessed Valuation 145,305,602 1,024,259 158,772,438 1,059,012
New Construction 2,203,610 744,810
Anticipated Revenues Over Prior Year: 34,753
Revenue Increase Due to New Construction: 4,968
Revenue Increase{Decrease) Due to Reassessment: 29,785
Percentage of Revenue Increase Due to Reassessment: 85.71%

(This rate is subject to change due to the receipt of subsequent information or upon notice from the Missouri State Auditor’s office.)

Natasha I. Gossett
Finance Director
City of Webb City




Anmilméﬂen

Nk

B
F
BF ol WS LW R e el

Bmaiew (0w b Cabgoms MCGSWLS

You're Invited...

to the dedication of the amphitheater
to Don & Carolyn McGowan
Thursday, October 9, 2025
4:30 p.m.
King Jack Park



Webb City

m City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street* Webb City, Missouri64870
“ ......... R L S AL LA S L LI LTI PO .’
’ , WE Love IT Herg! Office of Administration 417-673-4651 Fax —417-673-6264

Administrator’s Report 08/25/2025

All paving for this year is complete. Invoice reflects that the costs came in $101,200 under the
bid estimate of $1,179,437.51

Public Works Water crews have done tremendous job this year replacing some large faulty
water meters. This task is hard and certainly no fun but we appreciate their efforts as it really
helps identify water loss that has been occurring. To date over 35, 2-inch meters have been
replaced.

The dedication of the amphitheater, approved by council last meeting, to dedicate the facility
to Don and Carolyn McGowan will be held at the King Jack Amphitheatre on October 9" at
4;30pm.

City Staff met with the Downtown Business Association at their Meet and Greet held on
Tuesday August 12 at the Bradbury Bishop building. The main topic of discussion was the
possible closing of Main Street for a planned event called Tents and Tailgates which was
presented to council at our last meeting. The Downtown Alliance members all stated that they
were in favor of the event, and it was explained to them that it would be more likely for council
to approve the closing if it was actual downtown business owners making the request. The
meeting ended with them going to approach other businesses who are not part of their group and
seek their approval. It was agreed that they would put a plan together and get back with city staff
to discuss.

City staff have worked out an agreement with WOW Printing to accomplish three desired
projects for the same cost approved by council for the mural alone. Wow Printing has offered to
complete, in addition to the mural, the remodel of the billboard located at 171 and East Road. In
addition to this they will paint a large historic Route 66 Shield on the old Trolley structure
located on Daugherty Street. These projects, if approved, will be completed before the start of
the Route 66 100 Year celebrations to begin next year. (WOW Printing reports work will be
completed within 5 weeks of approval)

Staff have been notified by the Creative Learning Alliance board that governs

Schroeder Family Exploreum board has voted and approved the acceptance of the Jack
Dawson Painting which was approved by council in our last meeting. Staff have reached out to
them and advised to let us know if they need assistance in the moving process.

Parks Department has announced they will be holding the First Annual Pumpkin Carving
Day at the W Club on October 27" and 28™. Online registration starts on September 1%. Parks



Department staff also report that to date they have over 250 members currently signed up for the
W Club. There has been strong participation to the basketball and pickle ball open gym times.

Westhaven Park new playground should be complete and ready for use by end of this week.

Public Works has reported the current fee being charged for water meter installs at this
time does not cover the actual costs just for the material. We are working on a new fee
schedule that will reflect actual costs. This should be ready for implementation in the next 30
days.

Staff have prepared the list of items to be sold at auction in the upcoming Joplin City
Auction. We have partnered with Joplin this first year to evaluate how it goes. Items to be sold
are:

2001 Dodge Dakota PW-1

2002 Dodge Dakota PW-36

2000 Dodge Ram 1500 PW-2

2001 Dodge Ram 2500 PW-65

2002 Dodge Dakota

2005 Chevy Avalanche

2006 Ford F-150

1990 Ford F-800 Oil Distributor PW-38

We anticipate hearing a date for a ribbon cutting on the newly constructed section of the Frisco
Trail from the Joplin Trails Association. Council will be notified as it is nearing completion.

Previous Meetings

City staff have discussed future needs within our water distribution system and feel that
one area of concentration should be our daily storage availability. We have looked at two
needed improvements and those are first to find a way to utilize the 300,000 gallon water
tower on South Hall Street. This tower has been inoperable due to a height and pressure
conflict with the million Gallon tank on Tracy Street. The second issue is as the city
continues to grow we will need additional storage and pressure in the near future. Staff have
discussed the possibility of conducting a preliminary engineering report to determine what
our best and most economical solutions would be to accomplish these two goals. The
proposal will be on the agenda for council to consider.

Public Works crews have been busy painting crosswalks and other preparations for the
upcoming start of school. Other items they have been working on has been the storm box
replacement that was needed on Mount Hope Road. The road was starting to cave and the
complete replacement o the culvert became necessary.

Engineering plans have been completed on the new water line to be installed on Tom street
is complete. Crews are now waiting for DNR site approval before starting this project. While



waiting for that approval they have been busy replacing meters as we continue our goal of
staying up to date on old meters and replacing them as needed.

Fire Department reports their first Fire Academy to have been a success with five of the first
seven graduates’ passing their State practical tests and we anticipate the remaining two to retest
and pass next week. (Update: all have now passed their Missouri State tests!)

Much discussion and testing has taken place regarding any levels of toxicity within the fish
at all of our city owned lakes. It is good to report so far all tests have come back with no
concerning levels of any heavy metals or toxins. We are working with DNR and the Department
of Conservation to determine what the best fishing ordinance we can come up with regarding
catch and release or harvest limits at our lakes. The MDC plans to host several fishing and
children events at our lakes soon and will be determining how to best stock the lakes.

Waste water crews have been working to install a couple new manholes in locations
determined to have been found to have issues because of very long runs. Once that is complete
we will be focusing on some major maintenance projects that will include removing roots and
other obstructions in the entire system.

Parks Department would like to extend a thank you to our Habitat Division for their
continued assistance this year bringing the large winged tractor and brush hog to the park. This
has really relieved some of the staff mowing time.

Parks department have had a need for a small building in the softball complex for storage
and also an air-conditioned area for the officials to relax between games. Muskrat Roofing has
volunteered to build the building if we can provide the materials. Little League has also agreed to
donate $1,500 of the costs which are estimated at $5,000.

Carl Francis
City Administrator



2025 Upcoming dates to remember:

Recycle and limb vard gate is now open 7 days a week until 6pm.
Residential only may dump at limb vard

October

Oct 1 - Paint the Town Red
Oct 21- Webb City Chamber Banquet
31 - Downtown Trick-or-Treat

November

1 - Polar Bear Express tickets go on sale online, 9 a.m.

29 - Mayor’s Park Lighting Extravaganza, 5:40 p.m. / Employee Polar Bear Express Night
TBA - Downtown Holiday Merry Market

December

3 - Annual Christmas Parade, 6:30 p.m.
4,5,6,11,12,13, 18, 19 & 20 - Polar Bear Express
19 - Employee Appreciation Dinner



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
REGULAR SESSION
Monday, August 11, 2025
Page 1

INVOCATION

PLEDGE TO FLAG

COUNCIL MEETING

ROLL CALL

MAYOR STATEMENT

VISITORS

INFORMATION ONLY

ADMINISTRATOR

Mayor Ragsdale gave the invocation
The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.

The City Council of Webb City, Missouri met in regular session Monday August 11,
2025, at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Mayor Lynn Ragsdale presided.

The following members answered roll call: Gina Monson, Brad Baker, Ray
Edwards, Alisa Barroeta, Jerry Fisher and Jim Dawson. Absent: Andy Queen, and
Debbie Darby. There being six members present and six members representing a
guorum. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale declared this session of council officially opened.
Also present were City Administrator Carl Francis, City Clerk Kimberley DeMoss,
Finance Director Natasha Gossett, Fire Chief Andy Roughton, Police Chief Don
Melton, Sewer Utility Director William Runkle, Street & Water Director Eddie
Kreighbaum, Parks Director Bryan Waggoner and Economic Development
Coordinator Erin Turner. Absent: City Attorney Troy Salchow

None

Stacey Johnson and Jimmi Isenmann, small business owners, presented a project
proposal for October 25, 2025, and event called Tents & Tailgates. They would like
to block Main Street off for this event from 10:00 a.m. to 8:30 p.m. Their goal is to
bring small businesses together for a Breast Cancer Awareness fundraiser, raising
money to donate back to local community agencies. Council asked some questions
regarding the event. Mayor Ragsdale turned them over to City Staff for questions
and answers.

Permits from July 9 — August 6, 2025

Administrators Report for August 11, 2025, was available for the Council to review.
Councilman Fisher asked about the story of the mural being moved to Joplin. Mr.
Francis stated the city has ownership of the mural and it is housed in the vacate
Mid Missouri Bank Building on Main Street.

Councilman Dawson shared information donating the Jack Dawson Mural to the
Schroeder Family Exploreum in a museum as the mural would be shared by many.
The Schroeder family will share cities of the Tri State Mining District telling a story
of every town including Webb City. Mural will be featured in the STEAM program.



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
REGULAR SESSION
Monday, August 11, 2025
Page 2

MOTION

CONSENT AGENDA

MOTIONS

Mayor Ragsdale moved the motion up on the agenda regarding the Dawson Mural.

Admin-Donate Jack Dswson Painting to Schroeder Family Exploreum

Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to donate the mural to the Schroeder Family
Exploreum. Councilman Dawson made the motion but asked to add to the motion
that it be subject of board approval of the Schroeder Family Exploreum.
Councilman Baker seconded. The motion carried with six yes votes.

Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items for
August 11, 2025. Councilman Fisher made the motion. Councilwoman Monson
seconded. The motion carried with six yes votes.

1. Council Minutes-July 28, 2025 2. P&Z Minutes June 16, 2025

PD-Grant Acceptance Grant Funding from MODOT and purchase equipment
Councilwoman Barroeta made a motion to authorize the Police Department to
accept grant funding from MoDot in the amount of $94,720.29 and purchase
equipment. Councilwoman Monson seconded, the motion carried with six yes
votes.

Community Development-Dedication and name KIP Amphitheater

Councilman Baker made a motion to dedicate the amphitheater in King Jack Park
to Don & Carolyn McGowan for their dedicated service to the Webb City
community. Councilwoman Monson seconded. The motion carried with six yes
votes.

Admin-Donate Jack Dawson Paint to Schroeder Family Exploreum-the Motion is
above the consent agenda. Mayor Ragsdale moved this motion up on the agenda.

Water Dist.-Enter into an agreement with OWN to conduct engineering report for
additional water storage

Councilman Dawson made a motion to authorize the mayor to enter into an
agreement with OWN Engineering for the Water Distribution Dept. to do an
engineering study to add additional water storage and not to exceed $15,000.00.
Councilwoman Monson seconded. The motion carried with six yes votes.



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, August 11, 2025
Page 3
FINANCIAL Mayor Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Statement of Accounts
OVERSIGHT dated August 11, 2025. Councilwoman Monson moved to accept the Statement of

Accounts. Councilman Baker seconded. The motion carried with six yes votes.

Statement of Accounts is as follows:

City Electronically 1934-1963 19,406.40
City Fund 47291-47462 245,197.96
Habitat Electronically 307-308 264.00
Debt Fund 14-15 397,285.00
Meter Fund 5990 6,685.00
Grand Total $668,838.36

COMMITTEE OF Mayor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting in two weeks for Monday,

THE WHOLE August 25, 2025, at 5:30 p.m. in the council chambers

ADJOURN Mavyor Lynn Ragsdale adjourned the council meeting at 6:02 p.m.

Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer

Attest:

Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk



Webb City Police Department

Departmental Statistics

Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective
2024 Service | Reports Crashes UCS | Arrest | Contacts | Investigations
January 936 233 15 489 178 1499 4
February 1,067 254 20 392 188 1704 9
March 1,067 217 12 532 191 1895 8
April 1,122 226 22 469 161 1687 4
May 1,151 238 20 391 176 1642 15
June 1,043 197 32 375 141 1595 5
July 1,112 226 23 296 149 1550 5
August 1,201 236 29 276 145 1692 6
September 1,123 210 28 203 141 1544 5
October 1,068 217 22 265 154 1574 9
November 1,039 188 24 220 123 1525 11
December 1,050 179 24 368 115 1655 4
Totals 12,979 2,621 271 4,276 1,862 19,562 85
Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective
2025 Service | Reports Crashes UCS | Arrest | Contacts | Investigations
January 1,008 192 21 625 138 1716 4
February 948 175 20 349 125 1405 3
March 1,103 189 14 405 147 1761 10
April 1,053 183 29 340 130 1712 19
May 1,171 193 23 339 137 1760 12
June 1,177 162 22 346 152 1765 8
July 1,192 190 22 354 151 1839 13
August
September
October
November
December
Totals 7,652 1,284 151 2,758 980 11,958 69
year-to-date change
from 2024 154 -307 7 -186 -204 386 19
Average Calls for Traffic Dispatch Detective
per Month Service | Reports Crashes UCS | Arrest | Contacts | Investigations
2024 1,071.1 227.3 20.6 420.6 | 169.1 | 1,653.1 7.1
2025 1,093.1 183.4 21.6 394.0 | 140.0 | 1,708.3 9.9
T omzoze 21%  -19.3% 4.9% 6.3% -17.2%  3.3% 38.0%

(increase/decrease)




Webb City Animal Control
Monthly Humane Society Report

DATE BOOK# ANIMAL # SPECIES BREED DESCRIPTION LOCATION FOUND
7/8/2025 125136 184874 Cat DSH Tabby/Wht W(C Rangeline
7/8/2025 125136 184875 Cat DSH Tabby/Wht W(C Rangeline

7/13/2025 125139 185074 Dog Pit Blk/Wht 545 Cardinal
7/17/2025 125143 185290 Dog Pit Black King Jack
7/18/2025 125145 185367 Cat DMH Tabby 500 BLK N Ball
7/22/2025 125147 182574 Dog Shepherd X Brn/Wht Owner Arrested
7/22/2025 125147 182573 Dog Shepherd X Red Owner Arrested



Webb City Police Department
Uniform Crime Statistics

as reported to the Missouri State Highway Patrol

Federal Bureau of Investigation

2024| Homicide ﬁape ﬁobbery Assault §urg|ary Larceny [ Veh. Theft Total
January 1 13 4 38 2 58
February 17 1 26 44
March 11 9 24 1 45
April 15 25 1 41
May 10 4 27 41
June 9 1 22 32
July 2 5 5 33 2 47
August 10 3 41 3 57
September 21 2 17 40
October 1 23 5 18 47
November 1 1 15 2 15 1 35
December 17 5 32 54
Total 0 5 1 166 41 318 10 541
2025] Homicide ﬁape ﬁobbery Assault §urg|ary Larceny | Veh. Theft Total
January 15 8 30 53
February 13 6 18 1 38
March 1 17 4 8 2 32
April 12 4 15 3 34
May 15 7 16 1 39
June 8 5 17 30
July 19 3 17 1 40
August 0
September 0
October 0
November 0
December 0
Total 0 1 0 99 37 121 8 266
— year-to-date
change from 0 -2 0 19 13 -74 2 -42
2024
Monthly
Average Homicide Rape ﬁobbery Assault Eurglary Larceny | Veh. Theft Total
2024 0.00 0.43 0.00 11.43 3.43 27.86 0.86 44.00
2025 0.00 0.14 0.00 14.14 5.29 17.29 1.14 38.00
Change;:)°2r2| 0.0% -66.7% 0.0% 23.8% 54.2% -37.9% 33.3% -13.6%




COUNCIL BILL NO. 25-010 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING REVENUE FOR THE WEBB CITY GENERAL
FUND; FOR THE WEBB CITY LIBRARY FUND FOR THE MAINTENANCE
OF A FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY; FOR THE WEBB CITY PARK FUND FOR
THE MAINTENANCE OF CITY PARKS; ALL FOR THE TAX YEAR 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY,
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That there is hereby levied a city tax for the revenue of said City for
the tax year 2025 on each one hundred dollars of valuation of all taxable real property
within the corporate limits of the City of Webb City, Missouri, according to the valuation
as assessed for the year 2025, the same being the last assessment for county and state
purposed, to be pro-rated as follows, to wit:

A. A tax of $ 0.3510 on each one hundred dollars valuation for the City of
Webb City General Fund.

B. A tax of § 0.2364 on each one hundred dollars valuation for the City of
Webb City Library Fund.

C. A tax of $0.0796 on each one hundred dollars valuation for the City of
Webb City Park Fund.

Section 2. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the council of the City of Webb City, Missouri
this 25th day of August 2025.

Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer

Attest:

Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk



Surplus items to

C OllnCil Rep ()rt sell in Joplin City

Auction

City of Webb City 08/25/25

SUBJECT:

City Staff have identified several items that are in need of being surplused. We have worked
out an arrangement to include the items for sale in the upcoming Joplin City Auction.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends council to approve the sale of

the listed items in the Joplin City auction to be

held September 13" at the Joplin Public Works
Facility located on W. 2™ Street in Joplin.

Webb City Public Works Auction Vehicles &

Equipment

2001 Dodge Dakota PW-1

2002 Dodge Dakota PW-36

2000 Dodge Ram 1500 PW-2

2001 Dodge Ram 2500 PW-65

2002 Dodge Dakota

2005 Chevy Avalanch

2006 Ford F-150

1990 Ford F-800 Oil Distributor PW-38

FISCAL IMPACT:

All proceeds to be deposited back into the General Fund for later distribution to

Departments.

Submitted By: Prepared By:
Carl Francis

City Administrator

Reviewed By: Reviewed By:
Kim DeMoss Natasha Gossett

City Clerk Finance Director




Webb City Public Works Auction Vehicles & Equipment
2001 Dodge Dakota PW-1

2002 Dodge Dakota PW-36

2000 Dodge Ram 1500 PW-2

2001 Dodge Ram 2500 PW-65

2002 Dodge Dakota

2005 Chevy Avalanch

2006 Ford F-150

1990 Ford F-800 Qil Distributor PW-38

Tampo Rubber Tire Roller

8ft Snow Dogg Snow Plow

8ft Moyer Snow Plow

10ft Snow Plow w/ Hitch

5 Spreader Plates w/ Hydrolic Augers
Chip & Seal Chipper Box

Asphalt Drag Box

Snapper 52in Zero-Turn Mower
Bad Boy 54in Zero-Turn Mower
Razorback 60in Brush Hog
Corecut CC1300 Concrete Saw



Community Development

Council Report N

August 25, 2025

City of Webb City

Description

To place a framing system mural on the side of 110 W. Broadway, overlooking
the Route 66 Welcome Center / Webb City Chamber of Commerce. A billboard
at the 171 Roundabout and the Rt. 66 Shield painted on the trolley pillars.

Narrative

WOW Printing LLC will produce & install a mural framing system for the
aforementioned locations. A mural banner will be installed within the framing
system by the chamber building. This allows for the city to interchange the
banner/design to fit with seasons, events, and/or themes. The initial design is a
historic postcard look celebrating the centennial year of Route 66. (*Design
and quote attached). In addtion a billboard at the 171 roundabout and a
painting on the trolley pillars with the RT 66 Shield.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends we move forward with the budgeted mural project and design
at 110 & 112 W. Broadway and the Billboard at 171 roundabout and the
painting on the trolley pillars with the RT 66 Shield. The project will be
completed before the 2025 Webb City Christmas parade which will kick off the
Route 66 centennial celebration year.

Fiscal Impact
WOW Printing LLC Quote Not to Exceed $15,000.00

There is $17,288.61 remaining in the budget under Community Development for
Advertising/Promotional.

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By:
Erin Turner Carl Francis
Community Development Director City Administrator
Reviewed By: Reviewed By:
Kim DeMoss Natasha Gossett

City Clerk City Financial Officer




il

[y
- )
T T

]
[
|

h
1
j
1

il
.'Ii
I
H

!
i
;
;
.
]

1
|
g
-
i

w

i
-
¥
|

T SRR v
1 TS PO s . G Rl H
—— TR wllvi
iy T T L s e

1
|
i
i

mn s e —

|
- e T
S ek i e i

e
5 S i o . ] G BV Bl e el

i ]
T P RS . AT

f kb a0 L
Ny e B el M i
e i = P, T g L
T ;|.—|__":lu|u..!l-._"l




WOW Printing LLC

1501 Homestead Dr Webb City, Missouri 64870

sales@wowprinting.com

(417) 812-5776

EIN #: 832924725

Tax ID: 25532782 I\l T I I\l G
www.wowprinting.com

Quote 4899 #1 " UmEaston  Thu, 08/t

. jim@wowprinting.com 2025
Frame & Banner Mural, Route 66 Shield on Trolly Post, Two (918) 542-0008 ;7 ExpiRY
DATE
Billboard Banners Sat, 09/13/
2025
TERMS
Net 30
REQUESTED BY CONTACT INFO
City of Webb City, MO Carl Francis
cfrancis@webbcity.org
1 132"Tall x 204" Wide Billboard Banner 2 Each $1,149.80 $2,299.60 Y
**Design - Hourly
Copy of **Hardware
New Ratchet Straps
Current Straps are old and weathered
Field Installation
Hourly installation services
2 Old Boards and Brush 1 Each $0.00 $0.00 Y
Client is responsible if old boards need replaced and the brush cleared out to get to the
sign.
We can quote fixing any boards if needed. They look okay from the backside.
3 Black Banner Framing System By Chamber Building 1 Each $9,798.96 $9,798.96 Y
333" wide x 222" tall
Black Frame

333" wide x 222" tall Banner
130z Banner Material
grommets every 24"

**Design - Hourly

*Hardware

**Field Installation
Hourly installation services

36" lift
Hourly installation services

PRINTED ON THU, 08/14/2025 04:59 PM BY JE CREATED BY JE 1/2



QUOTE 4899, CITY OF WEBB CITY, MO, 08/14/2025

4 Painting Route 66 On Trolly Pillar 1 Unit $2,901.44 $2,901.44 Y
14.5' Wide x 13' Tall
Painted the Original Missouri Route 66 Shield
Width: 174 Inches
Height: 156 Inches

5 Brush Removal 1 Each $0.00 $0.00 Y
Client is responsible the brush cleared out to get to get to the Trolly Pillar

This handcrafted quote is based on the specific information you've given us and is valid for 30 days.

_ _ _ _ _ _ Subtotal: $15,000.00
When you approve this quote, you are agreeing to pay 100% of the quoted price. We require a 50% deposit to begin work on your
project. Once we receive your deposit, we'll schedule your project and email you an estimated completion date. The remaining Sales Tax (0%): $0.00
balance is due upon completion of your order.
Need to make that changes? .
No problem - but please realize, changes to quantity or specifications will affect your price. We will provide you with an updated TOtaI - $1 5’000'00
quote based on the changes.
A 3% credit card processing fee will be applied to all transactions made via credit card.
SIGNATURE: DATE:

PRINTED ON THU, 08/14/2025 04:59 PM BY JE CREATED BY JE 212



	Agenda 8-25-2025 (2)
	CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Tentative AGENDA
	Monday August 25, 2025
	INVOCATION        Nathan Dawson of the North Baptist Church                                              PLEDGE
	OPENING OF MEETING
	Roll Call
	1. Council Minutes-August 11, 2025    2. PD Reports
	ORDINANCE AND RESOLUTION
	Council Bill No. 25-010 Tax Levy 2025     (1st)           (2nd)
	MOTION
	1. Financial Oversight
	2. Committee of the Whole

	Public Hearing Tax Levy 2025
	amphitheater invite
	amphitheater invite
	Administrator report 082525 (Autosaved)
	Council Minutes 08-11-2025
	Monday, August 11, 2025
	Page 1
	INVOCATION  Mayor Ragsdale gave the invocation
	PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Monday, August 11, 2025
	Page 2
	Monday, August 11, 2025
	Page 3


	police department monthly statistics
	ACO monthly
	Uniform Crime Statistics - MSHP 1 (2)
	auction2025
	Council Bill No.25-010 Tax Levy 2025
	CR sale of surplus property in joplin city auction
	Route 66 Mural Project and WOW Quote 08.25.2025
	Route 66 Mural Project 08.25.2025
	CR - Breakroom AC Unit     7-28-25
	Narrative


	wow printing mural quote
	Quote 4899 #1 Frame & Banner Mural, Route 66 Shield on Trolly Post, Two Billboard Banners





